
Subject:                                       FW: PUBLIC NOTICE
 
 
 
From: Communications <communications@gahanna.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 10:36 AM
To: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>
Cc: Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Re: PUBLIC NOTICE
 
Home page: https://www.gahanna.gov/public-notice-planning-commission-march-8/
PC Page: https://www.gahanna.gov/planning-commission/
 
Thanks Pam!
CHANEY SHANER
Marketing & Communications Specialist
Marketing & Communications
 
CITY OF GAHANNA
200 S. Hamilton Rd. 
Gahanna, Ohio 43230 
desk: 614.342.4048
chaney.shaner@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov

 

From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>
Date: Monday, February 27, 2023 at 10:15 AM
To: Communications <communications@gahanna.gov>
Cc: Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Subject: PUBLIC NOTICE

Good morning,
 
Attached is the public notice that needs posted by 3/1/2023.  I have submitted the web request.
 
Thanks,
 
PAM RIPLEY

DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL

Council Office
 

 
CITY OF GAHANNA
200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230 
desk: 614.342.4092
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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